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May 15, 2006 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Ref.: FCC ID: Q87-CIT300 
       
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This will serve as a Class I Permissive Change  approval for the above-mentioned FCC 
Identifier.   
 
The original phone was approved under the applicant name of Ascalade Technologies 
Inc. and the FCC ID:  PBWB187R26.   This base unit is the same as the Ascalade 
Technologies unit except it has different mechanical casing. 
 
The data in the test report shows that it still continues to meet the FCC requirements for 
this class of equipment. 
 
Should you have any questions or require any further information, please advise. 
 

Regards, 
 

      
 
     Mario R. de Aranzeta 
     C.E.T. 
 


